From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne; Naseem Alston
Subject: Re: Monitoring section

Hi Garwin,

Barb and Jeff were working on this yesterday
Barb, let me know if you have a draft I can start working on
Thanks

Joe

On Wed, Jun 12,2019 at 11:58 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Joe,

I'm dusting off an old assignment/lead and asking you to put together the monitoring section of the ITS. As
with everything ROC on LTO related, we need this ASAP, so hopefully you can accommodate. Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Joe Heublein

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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